Gum, Tim

KEITH BUCY[SMTP:KEBUCY@basspet.com]

Joe Lara; Mary Jo Rugwell; Jim Amos; Steve Salzman; Tim Gum

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2000 4:55 PM

To:

Subject: Plan of Action for Inactive Bass-Operated Wells in New Mexico

ATTE2696.txt

Bass_inactive.xis

On November 8, | met with BLM reps in Carlsbad and discussed in detail
Bass' plans for its inactive wells in New Mexico. Please find attached an
Excel spreadsheet with a summary of the results of that meeting.

If you have any questions, give me a call.

Keith E. Bucy

Division Production Supt.
Bass Enterprises Prod. Co.
915/683-2277
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Big Eddy #84 Jun-92|Left tbg and pkr in hole. Request TA approval. Run MIT. Hold for future SWD.
Big Eddy #92 May-97 [Left tbg and pkr in hole. wnz.:.: to prod within 60 days by installing compression or tying into LP gas
system.
Inactive
E Date m_:.qm:n Wellbore Configuration —Iu_m|= of >m.m.o=
Big Eddy #93 Aug-92|Left tbg and pkr in hole; Tstd csg to 2000 psi 7/92 during recompletion. |Request TA approval. Run MIT. Return to prod in LP gas system.
Big Eddy #94 Nov-95 |Left tbg and pkr in hole. Return to prod by 1/17/00 by installing RxB lift.
Big Eddy #133 Jan-00 |Left tbg and rods in hole. Return to prod within 60 days.
Golden 8 Federal #4 Apr-95|TA'd 10/99; Left tbg in hole; MIT 10/99: 500 psi Request TA extension. Run MIT. Convert to SWD.
Hopeful Federal #1| Mar-86 TA'd 7/98; Nothing in hole; MIT 3/95: 560 psi. PxA. May have to drill out upper CIBP.
James Ranch #10 Jul-97|Tbg and pkr in hole Return to prod within 60 days. Change out tbg or recomplete to Morrow.
¢ i eft fla ;gai 4 i Not on Federal acreage
Poker Lake #41 Dec-99 H.>._m m\oo,hmm tbg in hole; zq m.\om“ moo wm_ Review old frac stimulation study by RMC.
Poker Lake #42 Jun-83 |Workover in progress to recomplete in Morrow Return to prod in Morrow or Wolfcamp.
Poker Lake #49 May-93|TA'd 5/95; Left tbg and pkr in hole; MIT 5/95: 540 psi Request TA approval. Run MIT. Return to prod in one of various zones.
Poker rwwm #52 Mar-95|Left thg and pkr in hole; MIT 3/95: 540 psi Request TA approval. Run MIT. Recomplete to Wolfcamp.
Poker Lake #57 Fu-om TA'd 6/95; Nothing in hole; MIT 6/95: 530 psi. Request TA approval. Run MIT. Recomplete to Bone Spring.
Poker Lake #58 Jan-95|TA'd 1/93; Left 1000’ tbg in hole; MIT 3/95: 520 psi Request TA approval. Run MIT. Possible sidetrack to Morrow.
Poker Lake #60 Oct-91|Rods and tbg in hole PxA.
Poker Lake #91 Dec-99 |Rods and tbg in hole Request TA approval. Run MIT. Hold for SWD.
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